
From: AGO - CAP
To: MCabello-Cuahutle@abc24.com
Subject: Public Records Request 2024-06510
Date: Monday, July 8, 2024 1:39:26 PM
Attachments: 2024-07-05 Cabello PRA request.pdf

2024-07-08 CAP response to Cabello Cuahutle.pdf

Dear Melisa Cabello Cuahutle,
 
Please see attached in response to your Public Records Act request.
 
Sincerely,

Crystal Baldwin
Consumer Assistance Program
Office of the Attorney General
Mailing Address:
109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Hotline:  800-649-2424
Website: ago.vermont.gov/cap
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From: Cabello-Cuahutle, Melisa <MCabello-Cuahutle@abc24.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 6:55 PM 
To: AGO - Info <AGO.Info@vermont.gov> 
Subject: Media request, ABC24 
 


EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the 
sender. 


Good afternoon, 
My name is Melisa Cabello and I am a producer at ABC24, in Memphis. 
I am currently looking into a company called Beauty Supply Institute. The company has 
multiple business in multiple states and I was wondering if they had any complaints or 
cases against them. 
Their website is 
www.beautysupplyinstitute.com 
 
Thank you in advance for your help. 
Hope to hear from you soon. 
 
 


 


Melisa Cabello Cuahutle 


Multi-Platform Producer 


ABC24 | CW30 


e: mcabello-cuahutle@abc24.com 
p: 901.573.1445 
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CHARITY R. CLARK  
ATTORNEY GENERAL 


 
 


 


TEL: (802) 828-3171 
 


www.ago.vermont.gov  


 
STATE OF VERMONT 


OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER, VT 


05609-1001 


 
 
 
July 8, 2024 
 
Via email to mcabello-cuahutle@abc24.com 
 
Melisa Cabello Cuahutle 
ABC24 | CW30 
 
Re: Public Records Request 2024-06510 
 
Dear Melisa Cabello Cuahutle, 
 
After reviewing your records request dated July 5, 2024, and received by the Consumer 
Assistance Program office on July 8, 2024. The Consumer Assistance Program has no responsive 
records regarding your request for complaints against, “Beauty Supply Institute”. 
 
Thank you for contacting the Vermont Attorney General's Office. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Crystal Baldwin 
Consumer Assistance Program 
Office of the Attorney General 
State of Vermont 
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